

MANUSHA AMAL

Kalutara · 0717455021

manushaamal@gmail.com · linkedin.com/in/manushaamal · usefuleverything.com

Experienced System Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Mac, Windows Server, CentOS, Arduino, IOT and Networking. Strong information technology professional with a Ethical Hacking and Network Security focused in Information Technology from Coventry University.

EXPERIENCE

PERMANENT

2019 – PRESENT

SYSTEMS ENGINEER, NAVILOG TECHNOLOGY (PVT) LTD / NAVILOG SOLUTIONS AB

Maintain company Datacenter, Cloud, Repos, and all IT related stuffs, working with dev team to perform their tasks smoothly.

2015 – 2019

ASSOCIATE SYSTEMS ENGINEER, CROWDERIA (PVT) LTD

Support to maintain company datacenter cloud and repos. Troubleshoot dev, client issues from software to hardware related.

Part Time/ Freelance

2020 – Present

ERP Systems Administrator, Vixva IT Solutions (pvt) Ltd

Maintain, create, troubleshoot ERP instances.

2014-2015

Mobile Phone Technician, Chinthana G.S.M (pvt) Ltd

Troubleshoot all mobile related issues.

EDUCATION

2021

BSC ETHICAL HACKING AND NETWORK SECURITY, NIBM (AWARDED BY COVENTRY UNIVERSITY UK).

2019

DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER NETWORKS, NIBM

2014

DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER HARDWARE AND NETWORK, SRI JINARATHANA VTC

Certificates and Badges

2022 - GOOGLE - Getting Started with Google Kubernetes Engine
2022 - GOOGLE - Managing Security in Google Cloud
2022 - GOOGLE - Create and Manage Cloud Resources
2022 - GOOGLE - Google Cloud Fundamentals: Core Infrastructure
2022 - GOOGLE - Google Cloud Essentials
2019 - CISCO - CISCO CCNA Security v2(Academic)
2017 - MICROSOFT – MCSA (70-410,70-411)
2014 - CISCO - CISCO CCNA (Academic)

SKILLS

- System Administration
- Cloud
- Troubleshoot
- IOT
- Web development